
DIVISIONAL NEWS 

STUDENT 

Engagements 

Clifford F. O'Donnell, '44, and Miss Vir­
ginia M. Slick, H. Ec. '45, of Woodward, 
Iowa, announced their engagement on 
Feb. 12, 1944. 

Duane R. Wehler, '44, revealed his en­
gagement to Miss Ruth Ann Hirt of Hart­
ley, Iowa. They were engaged July 10, 
1943. 

Marriages 

Orlyn G. Feuerbach, '45, was married 
to Miss Doris A. Kucera of Elberon, Iowa, 
on Dec. 25, 1943. The marriage took 
place at Elberon. 

James R. Arnold, '45, and Miss Ruth 
Wagner, of Garden Grove, Iowa, were 
married at Ames, Iowa, Feb. 5, 1944. 

Births 

Mr. and Mrs. Richard L. Lundvall, '44, 
announced the birth of a daughter, Ann 
Kathryn, on Feb. 11, 1944. 

Mr. and Mrs. Allen C. McCone, '45, are 
the parents of a son, Kirk Allen, born 
Jan. 10, 1944. 

Mr. and Mrs. Arthur K. Ruebel became 
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the parents of a son, Arthur Thomas, on 
Feb. 23, 1944. 

General 

Norman ,Vard, ' 44, has been discharged 
from the Schick General Hospital at 
Clinton, Iowa. upon recovery from a 3 
month illness with brucellosis. His former 
classmates will be interested in knowing 
thrtt he will be able to finish school this 
winter quarter. 

Vernon Thieleke, '45, has returned to 
school after recovering from a thyroid 
operation. 

Herbert Atkinson returned to classes 
Jan. 3 after undergoing a herniotomy 
Dec. 8, 1943. 

The tradition of the annual Christmas 
Veterinary Party was maintained in spite 
of wartime curtailment of activities. The 
program, sponsored by the class of '44, 
was held Dec. 10 in Great Hall, Memorial 
Union. 

FACULTY 

Dr. G. H. Conner of the Department of 
Surgery was married to Miss Thelma 
Bruce of St. Joseph, Mo., on Dec. 17, 1943. 
The couple was married at Ames. 

Dr. Loyal C. Payne of the Department 
of Physiology has announced his engage-
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ment to Miss Ann Agor, Diet. '44, of Aber­
deen, S. Dak. 

Dr. and Mrs. L. E. St. Clair had another 
addition to the family with the birth of a 
daughter, Jean Ellen, Dec. 5, 1943. "Doc" 
is still looking for a "Junior." 

Dr. and Mrs. G. R. Raps announced the 
birth of a daughter, Carolee Jeanne, Feb. 
3, 1944. 

Dr. L. Meyer Jones, '39, a former in­
structor in the physiology department, 
was a recent visitor of the veterinary di­
vision. Dr. Jones presented a paper, "The 
Physiology of Reproduction," at the an­
nual Iowa Veterinary Convention. 

Dean H. D. Bergman, Dr. H. L. Foust, 
Dr. 1. A. Merchant, Dr. H. E. Biester, and 
Dr. R. A. Packer attended three meetings 
at Chicago, Ill., between Nov. 30 and 
Dec. 3, 1943. The meetings were those of 
the United States Livestock Sanitary As­
sociation, the Twenty-fourth Annual Con­
ference of Research Workers of Animal 
Diseases of North America, and the Asso­
ciation of Deans of American Veterinary 
Colleges. 

Dr. H. L. Foust of the Department of 
Anatomy presented a paper, "The Anat­
omy of the Bovine Udder," at the sym­
posium of mastitis at the Twenty-fourth 
Annual Conference of Research Workers 
of Animal Diseases of North America. Dr. 
Foust also attended the meeting of the 
Research Council of the A.V.M.A. 

Two faculty members were on the pro­
gram of the Iowa Veterinary Association 
Convention held Jan. 25, 26, and 27, 1944. 
Dr. E. A. Benbrook of the Department of 
Pathology presented a paper, "Parasites 
of Sheep," and Dr. R. A. Packer of the 
Department of Hygiene spoke on "Diag­
nosis, Prevention, and Control of Mas­
titis" at the mastitis symposium. 

Dr. G. R. Raps is now teaching senior 
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obstetrics laboratory, succeeding Dr. T. S. 
Leith. 

Dr. H. L. Foust, chairman of the Post 
War Planning Committee of the A.V.M.A., 
attended a meeting of that committee in 
Chicago on Dec. 2, 1943. 

Mrs. Raymond Trayer, formerly a lab­
oratory technician for the state hospital 
at Concord, N. H., is now a technician in 
the Department of Hygiene. 

Dr. F. D. Patterson, '23, president of 
Tuskegee Institute, and Dr. Edward B. 
Evans, '18, College Veterinarian at Prairie 
View State Normal and Industrial College 
at Prairie View, Texas, spent several days 
on the campus in February. The purpose 
of the visit was to survey the veterinary, 
home economics, engineering, and library 
facilities on the campus with a view to 
expanding the facilities in these fields at 
Tuskegee Institute. 

JR. A.V.M.A. 

Dr. T. S. Leith gave an interesting lec­
ture on the Quarterhorse at the meeting 
of the chapter held Nov. 17, 1943. The 
talk was supplemented by lantern slides 
and explanations by Dr. E. A. Hewitt. 
Dr. O. W. Park, associate professor of 
zoology and entomology, showed colored 
lantern slides of scenes on the campus and 
from travels to Colorado. 

Major Cleo L. Lash of the Veterinary 
Corps was the speaker of the evening at 
the Dec. 1 meeting. Major Lash discussed 
the veterinary service of the army. The 
new officers elected are John Gooch, '44, 
president-elect; Jerold Jorgensen, '44, vice­
president; Orlo Haight, '45, secretary; Ar­
thur Ruebel, '44, critic; Arthur Magnus­
son, '45, Cardinal Guild representative; 
and Robert Hauser, '45, sergeant-at-arms. 

Dr. L. E. St. Clair has been re-elected 
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faculty advisor of the A.V.M.A. for the 
coming year. 

Dr. C. H. Covault of the Department of 
Medicine gave his paper entitled "Prob­
lems in Present Day Clinical Diagnosis" 
at the Jan. 21 meeting of the society. Fay 
Dunn, Navy V-12, supplemented the pro­
gram with a clever juggling performance. 

HONORARIES 

Dr. M. W. Sloss of the Department of 
Pathology was re-elected president of 
Sigma Delta Epsilon, national graduate 
women's scientific fraternity. 

Dr. R. E. Pierson, fall '43, was tapped 
a member of Cardinal Key, men's activi­
ties honorary, on Dec. 11, 1943. 

The officers of Gamma Chapter of Phi 
Zeta for the coming year are: Dr. L. H. 
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Schwarte, president; Richard Lundvall, 
'44, vice-president; and Dr. R. A. Packer, 
secretary-treasurer. 

War Bond Purchases 

The Veterinary Unit of Iowa State Col­
lege, which is comprised of the regularly 
enrolled students in veterinary medicine 
who are in the Army Specialized Training 
Program, subscribed $3,500 in war bonds 
and stamps as their part in the Fourth 
War Loan Drive. The sum contributed 
was in addition to the amount subscribed 
by the trainees regularly from each 
month's pay. 

The Iowa State Junior Chapter of the 
A.V.M.A. has, during the past year, con­
tributed $260 as its effort in war bond pur­
chases. 

STUDENTS 

Make our store your headquarters for 
your Veterinary Text and Reference books. 

Prompt attention given to 
Special Orders 

STUDENT SUPPLY STORE 
Established 1914 South of Campus 

Text books and supplies for all courses at "Iowa State"-­
A Iso Stationery and Novelties. 
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